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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    A. DUIE PYLE MAINTENANCE BUILDING     
PROJECT NO.:   19-09 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 69.1 & 79 
REVIEW DATE:   14 MARCH 2019  
MEETING DATE:   21 MARCH 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LANGDON ENGINEERS/Justin Macalintal, Snr. Staff  Engineer 
 

1. Project involves a lot line change between the proposed project and the adjoining lot owned by 
Matrix Newburgh I, LLC.  Lot line change proposes to transfer 2.94 acres from the Matrix 
parcel to the A. Duie Pyle parcel.  A review of the Bulk Table for both parcels identifies 
continued compliance with all Bulk Table regulations after the lot line change.  No zoning 
deficiencies are identified. 
 

2. Water connection to the building must be designed to separate the fire flow and potable water 
systems whereby if fire flow systems are terminated potable water to the building is terminated.  
Typical detail for Town of Newburgh is required. 
 

3. Sanitary sewer design incorporates a proposed oil/water separator and pump station with force 
main.  Design report and design details for this must be provided.  Sizing of the oil/water 
separator as well as design of all the pump station must be included. 
 

4. A review of the drainage plans identify “overflow from water recycling containment.”  This 
overflow from the recycled containment should be discharged to the sanitary sewer system 
and not the stormwater system.  Project site discharge is tributary to a NYSDEC Class A 
Watershed.   
 

5. A City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance letter for the increased flow from the maintenance 
building and wash bays must be received. 
 

6. Check grading at proposed swale from passenger parking lot.  A defined swale should be 
located in this area as all run off from the parking lot will discharge via the drop curb to the rip 
rap in this vicinity. 
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7. Accessible parking spaces are depicted on the opposite side of the fence.  Applicants are 

requested to evaluate the accessible route as a row of parking exists on the interior side of the 
fence.  A gate is identified in this vicinity as well. 
 

8. This office is reviewing a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan submitted for the project.  Initial 
review identifies that the project has not been evaluated as a stormwater hot spot in 
accordance with the NYSDEC design manual Section 4.11.  Project design utilizing bio-
retention with infiltration practices should be further evaluated. 
 

9. Project is located within a City of Newburgh tributary to Class A stream.  Town of Newburgh 
policy is to require 110% treatment of the water quality volume. 
 

10. While portions of the site are considered re-development, no stormwater improvements have 
been identified on the existing site.  Existing site was constructed prior to stormwater 
regulations being in effect.  It is requested the Applicant evaluate implementation of Best 
Management Practices which could be utilized to retro-fit/treat stormwater from the existing 
site. 
 

11. Extensive retaining walls are proposed along the eastern portion of the site.  Design of these 
retaining walls should be incorporated into the plan sheets.  An evaluation as to the impacts of 
the retaining wall on Stormwater Management Facilities located in close proximity should be 
prepared. 
 

12. Pre-treatment of stormwater discharging to the bio-retention area is required. 
 

13. Emergency spill way for bio-retention area discharges at a retaining wall, this should be further 
evaluated.  
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 


















































































































